FILED 7/20/2023
DOCUMENT NO. 04201-2023

State of Florida FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK
Public Service Commission
. I CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 254(0) SHUMARD QAK BOULEVARD

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: July 20, 2023

TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk

FROM: Emily Knoblauch, Engineering Specialist IV, Division of Engineering — LA

RE: Docket No. 20210098-WU - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco
County by A Utility Inc.

Pursuant to Order No. PSC-2023-0091-PAA-WU, issued February 16, 2023, in Docket No.
20210098-WU, this docket shall remain open for staff’s verification and approval of the revised
tariff sheets and customer notice filed by A Utility Inc., and for confirmation from the Utility that
the required adjustments to its books and records have been made.

Staff has approved the revised tariff sheets and customer notice. Also, confirmation was

provided that the required adjustments to the Utility’s books and records have been made.
Therefore, this docket should now be closed administratively.
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